MINUTES OF THE WAVERLEY TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CNR PAUL STREET AND BONDI ROAD, BONDI JUNCTION ON THURSDAY, 23 JUNE 2016



Voting Members Present:

Cr T Kay	Waverley Council (Chair)
Sgt L Barrett	NSW Police – Traffic Services, Eastern Suburbs Local Area Command
Mr B Morson	Roads and Maritime Services – Traffic Management (South)
Mr J Morrison	Representing Gabrielle Upton, MP, Member for Vaucluse and Bruce Notley-
	Smith, MP, Member for Coogee
Also Present:	
Cr B Mouroukas	Waverley Council (Deputy Chair)
Sgt N Rutgers	NSW Police – Traffic Services, Eastern Suburbs Local Area Command
Mr E Graham	Sydney Buses (Eastern Region)
Mr D Joannides	Waverley Council – Executive Manager, Creating Waverley
Mr G Garnsey	Waverley Council – Manager, Transport and Development
Mr K Wells	Waverley Council – Traffic Engineer
Ms J Walker	Waverley Council – Bondi Events and Venue Coordinator

At the commencement of proceedings at 10.00AM, those present were as listed above.

Apologies

There were no apologies.

Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

The Chair called for declarations of interest and none were received.

Adoption of previous Minutes by Council - 26 May 2016

The recommendations contained in Part 1 - Matters Proposing That Council Execise Its Delegated Functions - of the Minutes of the Waverley Traffic Committee meeting held on 26 May 2016 were adopted by Council at its meeting on 21 June 2016.

PART 1 – MATTERS PROPOSING THAT COUNCIL EXERCISE ITS DELEGATED FUNCTIONS

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the Agenda propose that Council either does or does not exercise the traffic related functions delegated to it by the RMS. The recommendations made by the Committee under this part of the Agenda will be submitted to Council for adoption.

TC/C STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE

TC/C.01/16.06 Thompson Lane, Bondi Junction - No Stopping (A02/0637-02)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 15m long 'No Stopping' zone on the western side of Thompson Lane north from Birrell Street.
- 2. Replaces the existing 'No Parking' zone with the statutory 'No Stopping' zone on Birrell Street, north side, west of Thompson Lane.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.02/16.06 Illawong Avenue, Tamarama - P10 Minute Parking (A02/0637-02)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 10 m long ' No Stopping' zone on the western side of Illawong Avenue, south of Farrellys Avenue, Tamarama.
- 2. Installs a 12m long "P10 Minute 8.00am-9.30am; 3.30pm-6pm Mon-Fri" zone outside 1 Illawong Avenue, Tamarama adjoining the 10m long "No Stopping" zone.
- 3. Requires the applicant to meet the cost of supplying and installing the posts and signs associated with the "P10 Minute" parking zone.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.03/16.06 Gardyne Street - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council Installs 9m of 'No Parking 7am-5pm Monday-Friday 8am-3pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' on Gardyne Street, Bronte at the rear of No.429 Bronte Road.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

TC/V.01/16.06 Warners Avenue, Bondi Beach - Conversion to one way street (A14/0584)

This matter was withdrawn at the request of the Director, Waverley Futures.

TC/V.02/16.06 Onslow Street/The Plaza, Rose Bay - One Way Movement (A03/0042-04) COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs three one way directional arrows (UA-1) on the circumferential roadway at The Plaza, Rose Bay.
- 2. Installs a 'ONE WAY' (left R2-2) sign in the circular reserve at The Plaza on its eastern side facing Onslow Street traffic.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to clause 1 reading as follows:

"Installs four one way directional arrows (UA-1) on the circumferential roadway at The Plaza, Rose Bay, including one arrow at the intersection of Onslow Place and Onslow Street".

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.03/16.06 Ocean Street, Bondi - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs 23m of "No Parking 7am-5pm Monday-Friday 8am-3pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted" across the frontage of No.36-38 Ocean Street North, Bondi,
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the duration of the construction zone, as necessary.
- 3. Reverts parking to current restrictions following removal of the construction zone.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.04/16.06 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04) COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 12 metre of 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Sat Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' zone outside 32 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach for a period of 13 weeks.
- 2. The zone reverts to existing parking restrictions at other times.
- 3. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the duration and location of the Construction Zone as necessary.
- 4. Will only consider reducing "Construction Zone" lengths on the grounds of safety.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to the deletion of clause 2.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.05/16.06 Roscoe Street, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 12 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Sat Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' zone outside 54 Roscoe Street, Bondi Beach for a period of 13 weeks.
- 2. The zone reverts to existing parking restrictions at other times.
- 3. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the duration and location of the Construction Zone as necessary.
- 4. Will only consider reducing "Construction Zone" lengths on the grounds of safety.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.06/16.06 Petition - Young Street, Vaucluse - 4P Parking (A02/0638)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Take no action with regard to installing 4P parking restrictions one day a week (Fridays) in Young Street, Vaucluse for the following reasons:
 - (a) There being in general a lack of support from the residents themselves of Young Street and those in streets adjoining Young Street to parking restrictions being imposed.
 - (b) The location where boats/trailers are parked is outside the South Head Cemetery and not directly outside residential premises.
 - (c) Installing parking restrictions in Young Street may result in the boats on trailers being moved into streets adjoining Young Street where there are currently no parking restrictions and boat parking is not an issue.
- 2. Undertake a further review of the request for parking restrictions to be installed in Young Street once the trial currently being undertaken by Woollahra Council of the new Impounding Amendment (Unattended Trailer) Bill 2015 is completed and results of that trial and its implications for this Council are assessed.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

C Flitcroft addressed the meeting.

TC/V.07/16.06 Festival of the Wind - Bondi Beach and Park - Special Event (A02/0216)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council approves the Transport Management Plan for the Festival of the Wind event attached to the report subject to the following conditions:

- 1. Obtaining NSW Police Force approval.
- 2. Submitting the Transport Management Plan to the Roads and Maritime Services for the approval of the Traffic Management Centre.
- 3. Notifying the State Transit Authority, NSW Ambulance Service and NSW Fire & Rescue (Bondi, Woollahra & Randwick Fire Stations) seven (7) days prior to the event.
- 4. Notifying local residents and businesses seven (7) days prior to the event.
- 5. Only using RMS-accredited Traffic Controllers.
- 6. Considering all other impacts on the surrounding environment and issue a Schedule of Conditions with additional conditions to be placed by the NSW Police Force and RMS.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to it reading as follows:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the Transport Management Plan for the Festival of the Wind event attached to the report subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) Obtaining NSW Police Force approval.
 - (b) Submitting the Transport Management Plan to the Roads and Maritime Services for the approval of the Traffic Management Centre.
 - (c) Notifying the State Transit Authority, NSW Ambulance Service and NSW Fire & Rescue (Bondi, Woollahra & Randwick Fire Stations) seven (7) days prior to the event.
 - (d) Notifying local residents and businesses seven (7) days prior to the event.
 - (e) Only using RMS-accredited Traffic Controllers.
 - (f) Any additional conditions that may be placed by the NSW Police Force, Roads and Maritimes Services and the Executive Manager, Creative Waverley.
- Notes that Sydney Buses have applied to the Roads and Maritime Services for a clearway along Bondi Road from 9am – 12pm eastbound between Council Street and Sandridge Street, and 12pm – 6pm westbound between Sandridge Street and Council Street.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/CV ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE

Nil

PART 2 – TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ADVICE

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the Agenda seek the advice of the WTC only and do not propose that Council exercise its delegated functions at this point in time (though they may or may not require it in the future).

TC/TEAC STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE

Nil

TC/TEAV STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

Nil

TC/TEACV ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE

Nil

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 10.50 AM

SIGNED AND CONFIRMED MAYOR 19 JULY 2016 MAYOR